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November 20,2002 

Ms. Jacquelyn Gdchrist 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 23 99-08 50 

Re: Docket No. 020251-TP 

Dear Ms. Gfichrist: 

By letter delivered earlier today, 1 requested expedited consideration of Docket No. 
021 1 17, involving the planned restructuring of XO Long Distance Services, Inc. (holder of E C  
Certificate No. 7290) and XO Florida, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3505 and ALEC 
Certificate No. 5648) to a reorganized XO Communications, Inc., that will be controlled by High 
River Limited Partnership. 

Consistent with that request, I also ask that the pending request to vacate Order PSC-02- 
1072-CO-TP, issued on August 8, 2002 be processed at the same time. In Docket No. 020251- 
TP the Commission approved a restructuring plan that did not go forward. It would therefore be 
appropriate to vacate the order approving that plan at the same time the Commission acts on the 
replacement plan that is the subject of Docket No. 021 1 17. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

Joseph A. McG-lothh 

MCWHIRTER, REZVES, MCGLOTHLJ" DAVIDSON, DECKER, ILAUFMAN & ARNOLD, P.A. 


